

Richard Dwyer

From: Roberts, Jeremy [JRoberts@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 3:55 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: Byron Bay Project
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple

Good afternoon,

In section 30 of "Water Supply and Treatment" of the remote camp questionnaire it says the water will be treated with "iodine, chlorination and/or thermal heat treatment". If iodine or chlorination are used then filtration should also be used (to remove waterborne parasites). I'm not sure what is meant by "thermal heat treatment". If it means bringing the water to a boil then this is an acceptable way to treat water. Boiling the water will kill all harmful organisms in the water.

Jeremy Roberts, C.P.H.I.(C)
 Environmental Health Officer
 P.O. Box 390, Igalak Building
 Kugluktuk, NU, X0B 0E0
 Phone: (867) 982-7610
 Fax: (867) 982-7640
 E-mail: jroberts@gov.nu.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 2, 2007 10:49 AM
To: Philip.Warren@dcc-cdc.gc.ca; 'Schulz, Eva'
Cc: Dawe, John; Fuentes, Patricio; 'CGS Todd Parsons'; Livingston, Tom; cleypermits; 'DFO-Iqaluit Paul Savoie'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania Gordanier'; 'DIAND Jeffrey Holwell'; 'DIAND-Andrew Keim'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Colette Spagnuolo'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Spencer Dewar'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Steve Bathory'; 'EC-Iqaluit Cindy Parker'; 'EC-Ivy Stone'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Mrya Robertson'; Baddaloo, Earle; Yeh, Helen; Gladstone, Josh; Atkinson, Mike; Eno, Robert; Mifflin, Michael; 'HC Angela Li-Muller'; 'HC Heather Jones-Otazo'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Ken Landa'; Roberts, Jeremy; 'KIT-HTO Peter Taptuna'; 'KIT-IA Kevin Tweedle'; 'KIT-IA, Lands Geoff Clark'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Joe Murdock'; 'NWB Zhong Liu'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'TC-Jim Morrell'
Subject: Byron Bay Project

Good morning;

Defence Construction Canada have submitted an application for review and comment; deadline for comment June 2, 2007.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
 Licensing Trainee
 Nunavut Water Board
 P.O. Box 119

5/15/2007

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org